

September 20th, 2022 | 4:45-6:15 PM | LOCATION: UBC Room | General Meeting

Call to Order:

◆4:48 pm

Roll Call:

- ◆ Kyle Strubeck, President
- ◆Sara Turkdonmez, VP of Operations & Outreach
 - ◆Michael Irving, VP of Finance
 - ◆ Kayla Biege, Representative

- ◆Sean Cardinale, Representative
- ◆Liliana Brockway, Representative
 - ◆ Drew Decatur, Representative
 - ◆Vivianna Samite, Advisor

ABSENT:

Isabel Smith, VP of Club & Events

Guest:

◆Guest

Approve Last Weeks Minutes

- Motion: To approve September 13th, August 30th and summer retreat agenda minutes

First: KyleSecond: Sean

- Result: 6-0-0



<u>ITEM</u>	PRESENTER(S)
Introductions and Overview	
What is the most versatile food? Rice, cheese, potatoes	Strubeck
New Business	
Discretionary request: (Link presentation here)	Presenter(s)
 Individual/Org: a. Amount Requested: b. Request description: c. Motion: i. First: ii. Second: 1. Result: iii. Reasoning: 	
Guest	
Name: Discussion Item:	Presenter
Internal Voting Items	
After your guests leave the space but before you vote on	
discretionaries. Students can bring up any voting items board members may have. This way all voting is done at the same time 1. Individual/Committee:	Presenter
discretionaries. Students can bring up any voting items board members may have. This way all voting is done at the same time 1. Individual/Committee:	Presenter



Cabinet Meeting Update		
	Cabinet	
Committee Update		
Clubs & Events Committee	Smith	
1. No update.		
Finance Committee	Irving	
Updates from Cheese Club Meeting: moving their dispute to a		
discretionary request for future consideration.		
Giving Prehealth their requested budget in full, will contact them to let them know.		
Operations & Outreach Committee	Turkdonmez	
 Social media is going to post twice a week to have more of a presence on Instagram. 		
2. Lili, Drew and I have been making a google sheet with what		
branding items are popular in the fall and spring so that in the		
future we can have something to look back on.		
3. Update on hygiene products. They are in the process of being		
ordered.		
Club Liaison Updates		
Decatur: Reached out to all my clubs saying that I will attend	USG Body	
their meeting either this week and next week to introduce		
myself. 2. Strubeck: Reached out last week to all of my clubs.		
3. Irving: Met all clubs at the club fair.		
University Governance Committees		
Dining Committee	Irving	
- Meeting went well, discussed forming a focus group of 10-15		
students on North Campus		
Academic Planning & Program Committee	Biege	
- No update		
Parking Committee	Redacted	
- No update		
Greenhounds Sustainability Council Committee - No Update	Cardinale	
President's Council for Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee	Decatur	



- On Friday 16th. I met up with Alvert Hernandez and talked about	
my part in the relationship with USG and DEI. I Talked to him	
about helping promote their events. They have a couple events	
in November. Still figuring out a bi-weekly time to meet each	
other either on zoom or in person at the DEI house.	
Mental Wellness Committee	Brockway
- October 10th is World Mental Health Day, USG can partner with	
the Counseling Center (monetarily or simply coming to help with	
the stations), need to let Rosemarie know immediately following	
this USG meeting. Tabeling 12 - 2. Asking USG to come by and	
interested in partnering with USG.	
- Consent day: still want to do T-shirts or some other item such as	
pins or buttons?	
Greek Council Committee	Smith
- No update	
Infrastructure	Turkdonmez
	Turkuommez
- No update.	
USG Signature Program Updates	
If there are any updates regarding a signature update it will be here	Presenter
1. Signature Program	
a. Summary/Description	
USG Events Updates	
Any updates on upcoming USG events and debriefs on a recent event	
1	
1.	
a.	
Executive and Advisor Updates	
- USG Dinners?	Strubeck and
- Cheesy Updates	Samite Estevez
- Election Process starts next week	
- Theater response was surprisingly mild	
- Town Hall location change possibly - UBC?	
- Election applications	
- Share what mike and I talked about	
- Aunt Flow	
1 1 1	
General Remarks, Updates & Announcements	
Deferred Discussions	



Food of	Mastina	
End of	Meeting DocuSigned by:	Decatur and
 Time of Adjournment - 5:29 Approval of the minutes - 	22888C9171B1490	Biege
3. Clerk of the Assembly Signature -	Docusigned by: Eagla Bilga DE9F76DD998A14	



September 27th, 2022 | 4:45-5:00 PM | LOCATION: UBC Room | General Meeting

Call to Order:

◆Townhall, No meeting

Roll Call:

- ◆ Kyle Strubeck, President
- Isabel Smith, VP of Club & Events
- ◆Sara Turkdonmez, VP of Operations & Outreach
 - ◆ Kayla Biege, Representative

- ◆Sean Cardinale, Representative
- ◆ Liliana Brockway, Representative
- ◆ Drew Decatur, Representative
 - ◆Vivianna Samite, Advisor

ABSENT:

Michael Irving, VP of Finance

Guest:

◆Guest 1

Approve Last Weeks Minutes

- Motion: To approve September 20th, 2022 meeting minutes

First: KaylaSecond: Drew

- Result: 7-0-0



<u>ITEM</u>	PRESENTER(S)
Introductions and Overview	
Welcome	Strubeck
New Business	
Discretionary request: (Link presentation here)	Presenter(s)
 Individual/Org: a. Amount Requested: b. Request description: c. Motion: i. First: ii. Second: 1. Result: iii. Reasoning: 	
Guest	
Name: Discussion Item:	Presenter
Internal Voting Items	
After your guests leave the space but before you vote on discretionaries. Students can bring up any voting items board members may have. This way all voting is done at the same time	Presenter
 Individual/Committee: a. Amount Requested: b. Request description: c. Motion: i. First: ii. Second: 1. Result: iii. Reasoning: 	
a. Amount Requested: b. Request description: c. Motion: i. First: ii. Second: 1. Result:	Presenter



Cabinet Meeting Update	
	Cabinet
Committee Update	
Clubs & Events Committee	Smith
1. No update	
Finance Committee	Cardinale
1. I am filling in for the moment in time till Mike gets back.	
Operations & Outreach Committee	Turkdonmez
Vivianna got her membership and is in the process of getting	
hygiene products.	
2. A few posts will be uploaded this week, here's what we have until fall break:	
a. Awaiting photos from Lili about ASU's mid-autumn	
festival from 9/21	
b. Townhall flier and "meet the members" post for Drew	
have both been posted today.	
c. Friday: have a nice break!	
3. We will be helping during World Mental Health Day in terms of	
tabling on October 11th.	
Club Liaison Updates	
1. K. Biege: Attended a public health club, art club, student nurses	USG Body
association meetings, and I introduced myself to all of my clubs	
at club fair	
2. Brockway: Since last meeting I have met with ZLS & attended an	
event for ASU.	
University Governance Committees Dining Committee	Irving
- No update.	l li villig
Academic Planning & Program Committee	Biege
- No update.	Diege
Parking Committee	Redacted
- No update.	
Greenhounds Sustainability Council Committee	Cardinale
- No update.	
President's Council for Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Committee	Decatur
- Meeting with DEI on Wednesday at the DEI house at 3pm.	



Mental Wellness Committee	Brockway
- World mental health day - only tabling or would we be able to	
partner and help fund the event in terms of buying materials for	
the activities	
Greek Council Committee	Smith
- No update.	
Infrastructure	Turkdonmez
 Our first meeting will be held this Friday at 10 am. 	
USG Signature Program Updates	
If there are any updates regarding a signature update it will be here	Presenter
1. Signature Program	
a. Summary/Description	
USG Events Updates	
Any updates on upcoming USG events and debriefs on a recent event	
1.	
a.	
Executive and Advisor Updates	
	Strubeck and
	Samite Estevez
General Remarks, Updates & Announcements	
Deferred Discussions	
End of Meeting	
— DocuSigned by:	Decatur and
1. Time of Adjournment - (No meeting, Townhall)	Biege
2. Approval of the minutes -	
3. Clerk of the Assembly Signature - kayla Birgi	
DESF76DD99BA414	